GENESEE TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM
TO: Genesee Transportation Council Members & Alternates
FROM: James Stack, Executive Director ’)/§

DATE: December 7, 2023
SUBJECT:  Staff Modifications to the 2023-2027 Transportation Improvement Program

The GTC TIP Procedures Manual (revised August 26, 2021) allows for GTC staff to make minor
modifications to TIP projects with concurrence from the TIP Development Committee (TDC).
The Procedures Manual requires that these changes be reported to the GTC Board for
informational purposes.

On October 20, the TDC raised no objections to the following change:

o Staff Modification 23-07: Add non-Federal funds to the Monroe County Highway
Preventive Maintenance (No. 10) project (Monroe County)

This action added an eligible, non-participating share (i.e., local funding) to allow the
project to be advertised for bid. This allows Monroe County to pursue federal funds to
offset their excess contribution should they become available.

On November 15, the TDC raised no objections to the following change:

o Staff Modification 23-08: Add non-Federal funds to the State/Exchange/Ford St
Preventive Maintenance project (City of Rochester)

This action added an eligible, non-participating share (i.e., local funding) to allow the
project to move forward. This allows the City of Rochester to pursue federal funds to
offset their excess contribution should they become available.

On November 28, the TDC raised no objections to the following change:

o Staff Modification 23-09: Add non-Federal funds to the E Lake Rd (CR-2) Preventive
Maintenance (Rt 19A to Rt 39) project (Wyoming County)

This action added an eligible, non-participating share (i.e., local funding) to allow the
project to move forward. This allows Wyoming County to pursue federal funds to offset
their excess contribution should they become available.
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